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s s March 15, 1990

- Docket No. 50-400

MEMORANDUN FOR: Elinor G. Adensam, Director
: Project Directorate II-1
Division of Reactor Projects I/II

FROM: Richard A. Becker, Project Manager
Project Directorate II-1
Division of Reactor Projects I/II

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY -
SHEARON HARRIS POWER PLANT, UNIT 1

DATE & TIME:  Wednesday March 21, 1990
10:00 a.m.

LOCATION: One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland

Room 14~B-9
PURPOSE: To discuss licensing status at Shearon Harris
*PARTICIPANTS:  NRC UtiTity
R. Becker R. Prunty

J. Eads

Orignal signed by;

Richard A. Becker, Project Manager
Project Directorate II-1
Division of Reactor Projects I/II

cc: See next page

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested menbers of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties

to attend as observers pursuant to "Open leeting Statement "of NRC Staff Policy,"
43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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Receptionist (Building where meeting is being held)
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